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Lee, Chris

From: Owczarski, Jim
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 10:12 AM
To: Lee, Chris
Subject: Fw: CCFN 251340 for City Attorney Review

FYI 
 

From: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2026 9:56 AM 
To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Re: CCFN 251340 for City Attorney Review 

  
Jim, 
 
CCFN 251340 is legal and enforceable and can proceed to Common Council for approval on Tuesday. 
 
 
Mary L. Schanning | Deputy City Attorney | City Attorney's Office 
Zeidler Municipal Building | 841 North Broadway, Room 716 | Milwaukee, WI 53202 
Direct line: 414-286-2290 | Email: mary.schanning@milwaukee.gov 
 

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 9:09 PM 
To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>; Goyke, Evan <egoyke@milwaukee.gov>; 
Schanning, Mary <Mary.Schanning@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Newton, Saul <SNewton@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: CCFN 251340 for City Attorney Review 

  
Good Afternoon, 
 
The attached file, recommended for passage at today's Finance and Personnel Committee, is submitted for 
review as to legality and enforceability. 
 
My Thanks, 
 
Jim 


